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Mr Chris Masters
Environmental Advisor
Suit 1 Level 3
426 King Street
Newcastle West NSW 2302

24/02/2022

Dear Mr Masters

Mount Pleasant Coal Project (DA 92/97)
Rehabilitation Strategy

I refer to the revised Rehabilitation Strategy which was submitted in accordance with condition 54 of
Schedule 3 of the development consent for the Mount Pleasant Coal Project (DA 92/97). 

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of
the above condition, noting that the previous comments provided by the Department have been
addressed. 

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the revised Rehabilitation Strategy (Revision 2, dated
September 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest
convenience. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Tegan Cole on 02 9895 6457 or via email at
tegan.cole@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Joe Fittell
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary
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